
From: Hudson, Laura
To: Laxon, Lindsay
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Right to Know Advisory Committee
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 7:59:12 AM

This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.

Lindsay:
 
I did not fill out the survey on behalf of Treasury because we have not had issues with FOAAs.  More
often than not, we get requests that don’t belong to us. 
 
Regards,
 
 
Laura J. Hudson
Director of Internal Operations
FOAA Officer
Maine Office of the State Treasurer
State House Station 39, 111 Sewall Street
Augusta, ME 04333-0039
207-624-7477
 
 
 
From: Laxon, Lindsay <Lindsay.Laxon@legislature.maine.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:38 PM
To: DAFS, FOAARequest <FOAARequest.DAFS@maine.gov>; Ayotte, Shannon
<Shannon.Ayotte@maine.gov>; Bolton, Jonathan <Jonathan.Bolton@maine.gov>; Guerette, Kristin
<Kristin.Guerette@maine.gov>; MDOC, FOAA <FOAA.MDOC@maine.gov>; Young, Scott A
<Scott.A.Young@maine.gov>; StPierre, Jeanne <Jeanne.StPierre@maine.gov>; Mrowka, Marcus
<Marcus.Mrowka@maine.gov>; DEP, FOAA Request <FOAARequest.DEP@maine.gov>; Bill Norbert
<wnorbert@famemaine.com>; Feeley, Timothy J <Timothy.J.Feeley@maine.gov>; DHHS, FOAA
Requests <FOAARequests.DHHS@maine.gov>; Theriault, Christl F. <Christl.F.Theriault@maine.gov>;
DOL, FOAA <FOAA.DOL@maine.gov>; 'Julie.richard@maine.gov' <Julie.richard@maine.gov>;
Mohney, Kirk <Kirk.Mohney@maine.gov>; Amy Sneirson <amy.sneirson@mhrc.maine.gov>;
Harrington, Karynlee <Karynlee.Harrington@maine.gov>; Arey, Jon <jarey@maineturnpike.com>;
Greg Lee <glee@mainetechnology.org>; 'william@nnepra.com' <william@nnepra.com>;
'opq@maine.gov' <opq@maine.gov>; Cavanaugh, Paul F <Paul.F.Cavanaugh@maine.gov>; Cook,
Emily <Emily.Cook@maine.gov>; Lanphear, Harry A <harry.lanphear@maine.gov>; Pare, Anne M
<Anne.M.Pare@maine.gov>; Rohde, John <John.Rohde@maine.gov>; Gilbert, Deirdre
<Deirdre.Gilbert@maine.gov>; Hudson, Laura <Laura.Hudson@maine.gov>
Cc: McCarthyReid, Colleen <colleen.mccarthyreid@legislature.maine.gov>
Subject: Correspondence from the Right to Know Advisory Committee
 

mailto:Laura.Hudson@maine.gov
mailto:Lindsay.Laxon@legislature.maine.gov


Dear State Agency FOAA Contacts,
 
I am following up on the Right to Know Advisory Committee’s survey requesting information
about public records requests that are burdensome or an abuse of the Freedom of Access Act
process. If you have any questions about the survey or need any additional information, please
feel free to contact me or my colleague, Colleen McCarthy Reid
(Colleen.McCarthyReid@legislature.maine.gov). Thank you!
 
Sincerely,
 
Lindsay J. Laxon, Esq.
Legislative Analyst
Office of Policy and Legal Analysis
Maine State Legislature
(207) 287-1670
 
From: McCarthyReid, Colleen <Colleen.McCarthyReid@legislature.maine.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:20 AM
Subject: Correspondence from the Right to Know Advisory Committee
 
Dear State Agency FOAA Contacts,
 
On behalf of the Right to Know Advisory Committee, I am sharing the following correspondence:
 

1. A letter related to the statutory requirements for executive sessions pursuant to Title 1, section
405, subsection 4; and

2. A survey requesting information about public records requests that are burdensome or an
abuse of the Freedom of Access Act process.

               
Please reach out to me or my colleague, Lindsay Laxon (Lindsay.laxon@legislature.maine.gov), if
you have any questions or need additional information.
 
Thank you for your consideration, Colleen
 
Colleen McCarthy Reid, Esq.
Principal Analyst
Office of Policy and Legal Analysis
Maine State Legislature
207-287-1688 (direct)
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